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June 10, 1909.

chorus of which the choir and congregation join-
ed. The Very Rev. Dean Davis then came down
to the window, and after reading the dedication
service, pulled aside the large Union Jack with
which the memorial had been veiled. The window
is a beautiful piece of work, the design being
Christ blessing the children: It records the fact
that Mr. Pope was Supérintendent of the school
from its inception in. November, 1873, till his
death in August, 1908. The window is placed on
the east side of the church opposite the pew which
was occupied by Mr. Pope for so many years.
This beautiful window was designed and executed
by the N. T. Lyon Company, of Toronto.

A Good Move in the Diocese of Huron.—The
Lay Representatives to the Synod of Huron about
to be held at Bishop Cronyn Hall in this city on
Tuesday, June 1s5th, have formed themselves into
an association called “The Huron Diocesan Lay
Delegates Association,”” and elected officers. The
following circular has just been issued to each of
the 300 lay delegates by the President, and we
hope that much good will result from it. Certain-
ly it is a move in the right direction and will en-
ablev the lay representatives to become better
acquainted with one another, and we would recom-
mend an association of that kind to be formed
in each diocese. Petrolia, Ont., June 3rd, 1909.
Dear Sir;—You are requested to attend a meeting
of the Lay Representatives of the Diocese of
Huron to be held at Bishop Cronyn Hall at g a.m.,
on Wednesday, June 16th, 1909, to receive a report
from the lay delegates attending the meeting of
the General Synod at the city of Ottawa held last
September. Also to discuss and hear the opinions
of delegates as to the best way of advancing the
interests of the Church in their different parishes.
John D. Noble, President, L.D.A.
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Wingham.—St. Paul's.—This church is at the

present time undergoing considerable improve-

ments, the principal one of which is the raising of
the tower. Interior changes and repairs are also
y being made as a larger space is required for the
\, choir.
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Ceo. Thorneloe, D.D., Bishop, Sault Ste. Marie.

North Bay.—A sad drowning accident occurred
here on Wednesday, the 2nd inst., by which Mr.
Charles Chipman, accountant and, at the time of
the accident, acting manager, of the local branch
of the Traders’ Bank of Toronto, lost his life.
He was out with two companions in a canoe
when it was upset. His companions were saved
but he was drowned for he was quite unable to
to swim whilst they were able to swim
a little. Mr. Chipman, who was 25 years
of age, was a talented musician and was the
organist of the church (St. John’s), at this place.
He was unmarried. His father is the rector of
Ailsa Craig, we beg to extend to him and to the
sorrowing relatives of the deceased our most
sincere and heartfelt sympathy.
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dohn Crisdale, D.D., Bishop, Indilan Head, Sask.

Indian Head.—The Hon. and Right Rev. Adel-
bert J. R. Anson, who was the first Bishop of this
diocese, died in Lichfield, England, on May 27th.
His Lordship was the Bishop of this diocese from
1881 to 1892, when he retired and returned to
Eneland. - He has been one of the residentiary
Canons of Lichfield since 1898. The late Bishop
was a son of the first Earl of Lichfield and was
educated at Christ Church, Oxford. In 1886 he re-
ceived the honourary degree of LL.D. from
Trinity University. Toronto.
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RUPERT’S LAND.

Samuel P. Matheson, D.D., Archbishop and
Primate.

Winnipeg.—The Church of England Sunday
School Association of the Diocese of Rupert’s
Land will hold its annual convention in the city
of Winnipeg on June 15th and 16th, 1909. Fol-
lowing is the programme :—General Conference
June 15th, Christ Church school house; 2.30
p.m., devotions; ‘““What a layman can do for his
Sunday School,”” Dr. H. M. Speechly, Pilot
Mound ; leaders of discussion:—The Rev. H. L.
Roy, M.A., Boissevain; Mr. J. R. Dutton, Gilbert
Plains, discussions. . 3.30 p.m.—Address,.—The
Bishop of Duluth, Minn. ; “The Sunday School as
a missionary agency,” the Rev. S. G. Chambers,
B.A., B.D., Winnipeg. 4.15—The home depart-
ment, Miss Holmes, Virden; Leaders of discus-
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sion :—The Rev. Rural Dean Hewitt; M.A., B.D.,
Souris; Mr. J. K. Wye, Morris. 5.15 p.-m.—Ques-
tion Box.—The Field Secretary, closing devotions.
Annual meeting, June 16th, Holy Trinity school-
house. 8 p.m.—Devotions; Chairman’s remarks—
His Grace the Archbishop. Minutes :—Report of
Field Secretary; Treasurer’s report. Reports of
Ruri-Decanal Secretaries; business, election of
officers ; closing devotions. Both sessions will be
open to the public. There will be vocal selections
at both sessions, also offerings to defray expenses.

Wednesday, June 16th.—Annual meeting Holy
Trinity Schoolhouse; 8 p.m., devotions; Chair-
mz;m’s remarks, His Grace the Archbishop;
Minutes, Report of Field Secretary; Treasurer’s
Report; Reports of Secretaries of the respective
Ruri-decanal Sunday School Associations:; busi-
ness, election of officers; closing devotions, vocal
selections will be given at both sessions. A fine
exhibit of Sunday School supplies will be shown.
There will be an opportunity to receive the Holy
Communion on Wednesday morning in Holy
Trinity Church. The clergy and Sunday School
superinténdents are urged to make the confer-
ence and annual meeting widely known. It is
hoped that every parish will be represented. More
distant parishes are asked to send at least one
delegate. Applications for hospitality should be
sent to the Rev. C. N. F. Jeffery, Secretary of
Synod, MclIntyre Block, Winnipeg, not later than
June 6th. Standard certificates should be ob-
tained from railway agent at starting point June
12th to 15th, showing that full one way fare has
been paid. Return trip free if one hundred certi-
ficates are presented, otherwise one-third return
fare fill be charged. Standard certificates will be
honoured up to June 23rd.

St. Jude’s.—On Sunday evening, May 3oth,
the Archbishop of Rupert’s Land held a Con-
firmation service in this church when twenty-
four candidates were presented to His Grace for
the Apostolic rite by the Rev. G. Horrobin, the
rector of the parish. After the singing of the
anthem, “Our Blest Redeemer,” two lay readers
were licensed by His Grace, H. W. Hollis, and R.
G. Robertson, to assist in St. Judes’ parish. A
most beautiful choral service was rendered and
the church was filled with people.

The Rural Deanery of Selkirk held a meeting on
Friday, June 4th, at the home of the Rural Dean,
the Rev. A. E. Cowley. The following were
present:—Ven. Archdeacon Fortin, the Rev.
Canon Jeffery, the Rev. Canon Garton the Revs.
Heathcote, Fea, Woods, Broughall, Burch, Horro-
bin, Chambers, Heeney, Pritchard. Luncheon
was served at one o’clock. At 2.30 the Ven. Arch-
deacon Fortin gave a short address on the subject
of the “Trinity.”” Among several matters brought
forward by the Rural Dean, the following were
discussed :—(a) Layworkers in organized parishes.
(b) The method of making parochial assessments.
(c) A fund for extension work. These matters
may be brought up at the forthcoming Synod.

Holy Trinity.—The Rev. A. E. Burch, late of
St. George’s, Ottawa, has arrived to assume his
duties as assistant to the Ven: Archdeacon Fortin,

The Rev. Canon Talbot, of St. John’s College,
has left to spend the summer vacation in England.

The following have been appointed Honourary
Canons of St. John’s Cathedral by His Grace the
Archbishop: The Rev. E. A. W. Gill, M.A., rector
of Minnedosa, Rural Dean of Minnedosa, and
member of the Diocesan Executive Committee;
the Rev. C. N. F. Jeffery. M.A., General Mission-
ary of the Diocese and Secretary of Synod, and
the Rev. W. J. Garton, rector of St. Philip’s, Nor-
waod, and collector for the new St. John’s College
Fund.

»

Neepawa.—The Rev. F. S. de Mattos, rector of
this parish, has accepted the incumbency of the
parish of St. Mary the Virgin, Brandon.

»

Brandon.—St. Mary the Virgin.—The Rev. E.
Radcliffe, B.C.L., the incumbent of this parish,
has been offered and has accepted the offer of the
rural parish of Montague, near to Smith’s Falls,
Ont., which has been made to him by His Grace
the Archbishop of Ottawa. - Mr. Radcliffe, who

. has been in charge of this parish for the past

twenty months, has won the esteem and affection
of the people,-and he will be greatly missed. The
Rev. Dr. de Mattos, of Neepawa, has been ap-
pointed to take charge of the parish. Mr. Rad-
cliffe left Brandon for his new parish on Monday
last.
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o Jervois A. Newnham, D.D., Bishop, Prince
Albert, N.W.T.

Watrous.—A successful church ¢ bee’” was
held here on Victoria Day. Willing and capable

369

volunteers took part in the work, that of erecting
an addition to the Episcopal building and by
dusk the shell of the addition, 36x24 feet was al-
most completed. The work was carried on under
the supervision of Mr. J. J. Jennigs, a local con-
tractor, and Architect S. Cooke. During the day
meals and refreshments were served by the Dor-
cas society. The day was concluded by an ad-
dress by the pastor, Rev. Frank H. King, who
thanked all who had taken part in the bee, and
the singing of the National Anthem and The
Maple Leaf For Ever. Thus ended certainly
one of the most memorable days in the history
of the English Church people in Watrous, and
equally so for the town of Watrous, showing
what can be achieved in one day of twelve hours
in a little western town.

zneR

NEW WESTMINSTER.

John Dart, D.D., Bishop, New Westminster, B C.

New Westminster.—The late Archdeacon Small.
—At the commencement of the meeting, held May
19th, of the Executive Committee of the Synod of
the Diocese of New Westminster, the Rules of
Order were suspended to allow the following reso-
lution to be introduced. It was moved by the Rewvw
H. G. Fiennes-Clinton, rector of St. James’, Van-
couver, seconded by the Rev. Alfred Shildrick, rec-
tor of the cathedral, New Westminster, carried
unanimously and assented to, by a silent standing
vote: ‘“That the Executive Committee desires to
place on record its sense of the great loss that has
been sustained by the Diocese of New Westmin-
ster, and by the Indian Mission in particular,
through the removal from the earthly sphere of his
labours, of the Ven. Richard Small, late Arch-
deacon of Yale. His self-denying work, his unsel-
fishness, his devotion to duty and his unfailing
charity, marked him out as one that called forth
the respect, esteem and love of all with whom he
was associated; and these characteristics are an
incentive to his fellow-labourers, who mourn his
departure, to sirive to follow his good example.
This committee also desires to dssure his relatives
of its true sympathy with them in their bereave-
ment. May he rest in peace!’’ The Bishop also
read the followine letter from the Bishop of Col-
umbia: ‘“Bishopscourt, Victoria, B.C.: At a meet-
ing of our Executive (May sth) it was resolved
that I should send a vote of hearty sympathy with
vou and the diocese, in the loss of Archdeacon
Small. I should be glad if you would convey the
message to your Executive when it meets. The
Archdeacon was the first of the clergy to welcome
me into the Province of British Columbia fifteen
vears ago at Lytton, and I have had the pleasure
of intimate friendship with him ever since. He
was the ideal of a Christian gentleman, and was
happy in his death. To have worked up to the
very end amongst the Indians. whom he loved so
dearly and to have passed away at St. Luke’s
Home, is so exactly what one thinks he would
have chosen. R.I.P.—W.W. Columbia.’”” As with
his death so with his burial. In accordance with
his oft-times expressed wishes, he was buried at

Lytton, amongst the people to whom he gave his
life.
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John Dart, D.D., Bishop, New Westminster, B.C.

Nelson.—St. Saviour’s.—Owing to the stormy
weather the congregation on the morning of
Whitsunday was not quite up to the usual aver-
age, but in the evening the church was well
filled, chairs having to be placed down the centre
aisle. The services for the day were as follows:
Holy Communion, 6.30 and 8 a.m., and after
Morning Prayer, which began at 10.30, at which
Maunders Communion Service in “ G ?’ was well
rendered by the choir. The “ Te Deum ’’ was
by Barett in ‘“ E flat,”’ and the anthem * Come,
Holy Ghost,”” by Attwood. The sermon, which
was appropriate to the day, was preached by the
Rev. R. T: Blaylock. . At the evening servite the
‘“ Magnificat ”’ and the ‘ Nunc Dimittis ’’ were
by the Rev. H. H. Woodward in * D,” while the
anthem was the same as in the morning. In
lieu of the usual sermon Mr. J. A. Birmingham,
Secretary for Western Canada for St. Andrew’s
Brotherhood, addressed the congregation on the
Society’s constitution and work. Mr. Birming-
ham also addressed the boys of the congregation
between the ages of 12 and 18 years at 4 o’clock
in the afternoon and the men in the schoolroom
at the close of the evening service. On Thurs-
day next another meeting is to be held by Mr
Birmingham for the purpose of forming or join-
ing a Chapter in the parish. The Diocesan
Synod met in St. Saviour’s Parish FHall on June
9 and ro0.




